Questions and Answers

RFO5-53167-313 GPM External Interface Formulation Support

July 25, 2002

1. Statement of Work:
a. Question:  SOW Tasks:  The SOW jumps numbers from 3.0 – Travel to 5.0 – Period of     Performance.  Is there a task missing or is this simply a numbering error?  
           Answer:  The numbering is corrected by Amendment I.
b. Question:  SOW Level of Effort:  What level of effort does GSFC anticipate is required to perform the tasks listed in the SOW?  While the number of trips and their durations is quite clear, it is not clear what level of effort NASA anticipates will be required for the day-to-day conduct of the assigned tasks.  An estimate by task would greatly facilitate pricing.  

Answer:  The level of effort is estimated to be one and a half (1½) man-years per year for two years.

2. Question:  Type of Contract:  The Government is requesting a Firm Fixed Price contract for this support, which is typically used when cost risk is minimal, or can be predicted with an acceptable degree of certainty.  If the Level of Effort cannot be specified, is NASA willing to accept a Firm Fixed Price (FFP) Level of Effort term contract, under which the contractor devotes a specified level of effort over the two-year period of performance?

Answer:  The contract will remain firm fixed price.  
Question:  Export Licenses:  The RFP requires that “In the absence of available license exemptions/exceptions the Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining the appropriate licenses or other approvals, if required, for exports of hardware, technical data, and software, or for the provision of technical assistance.”  Are we to assume that the referenced exemptions are those contained in 22 CFR § 125.4?  Does the Government-to-Government Agreement for this program provide other requisite provisos and limitations for the exchange of hardware, technical data, and software, or for the provision of technical assistance related to this mission?

Answer:  This supporting task requires the contractor to assist the government in handling export or ITAR related procedures as needed. Therefore, the contractor shall be familiar with the hardware, software, and data exchange the Project will involve. The Government will assist the contractor on export and ITAR issues. The MOU and LOA will handle most of the issues at front.

3. Question:  Proposal Instructions:  The instructions call for “using not smaller than 12 point type.”  May we use 8 or 10-point type for figures and tables provided these are clearly legible?

Answer:  Please use the 12-point type for text and graphs.

4. Question:  What is your estimated start date for this job?

Answer:  
 On or about October 1, 2002.
5.   Question:  Page 30 of the RFO says that "The offeror shall sign three original SF 1449s; and return with your offer the model contract (SF 1449 through Section II). Do we have to create a model contract or simply return the pages 2-22 of the RFO with SF 1449?

Answer:  To create a model contract, print pages SF 1449 through Section II, sign the SF 1449     and return it as your model contract.

6.  Question:  
Can we use color inks to prepare a proposal?

    Answer:  Yes.

